
 1 
 

 
100 RIVEREDGE ROAD TENAFLY, NEW JERSEY 07670 

 

THPC Minutes of January 8, 2015 
 
Chairman David Wall called the meeting to order at 8:05 P.M. and read the Open Public 
Meetings Act. 
 
Open Public Meetings Act 
 
In compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act, P.L. 1975, Chapter 231, the notice 
requirements have been satisfied. 
 
Meeting dates for the year are confirmed at the Annual Meeting, and posted on the 
public bulletin board in the lobby of the Municipal Center and published in the Press 
Journal and The Record within the first 10 days of the New Year. 
 
Copies of all revised or additional meeting notices are sent via fax to the Press Journal, 
The Record, Suburbanite and Northern Valley News and are posted on the public 
bulletin board in the lobby of the Municipal Center. 
 

 Roll Call: 
 

Present:  
Chairman Dave Wall 
Michael Barone 
Reno Danese 
Treasurer Rita Heller 
 Karen Neus 
 Mario Turchi  

 
Also Present:  Paul Stefanowicz, Council Liaison 
  Nicholas Stefanowicz, Student Liaison 
  Kevin Tremble, Planning Board Liaison 
 
Election of Officers 
 
Chairman Wall stated he’s been Chairman for five years.  MOTION TO APPROVE DAVID 
WALL AS CHAIRMAN MADE BY RENO DANESE; 2ND BY MARIO TURCHI.  SO APPROVED. 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE MARIO TURCHI AS VICE-CHAIRMAN MADE BY RITA HELLER; 2ND 
BY RENO DANESE.  SO APPROVED. 



 2 
 

MOTION TO APPROVE RITA HELLER AS TREASURER MADE BY KAREN NEUS; 2ND BY 
MICHAEL BARONE.  SO APPROVED. 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE KAREN NEUS AS SECRETARY MADE BY RITA HELLER; 2ND BY DAVID 
WALL.  SO APPROVED. 
 
Informational 
 
Member Donald Merino has formally submitted his resignation.  Chairman Wall said another Class A 
member is needed, perhaps an architect or engineer.  Person could be from another town avoiding 
any conflict of interest.  Paul and Kevin will mention to the Mayor that Donald Merino/Class A has 
resigned. 
 
Certificate of Appropriateness 
 
Vice-Chairman Turchi granted a C/A to home on east side of Magnolia Avenue.  They filed 
appropriate papers to replace trim all around windows and to replace other trim on the home. 
 
Pre-Certificate of Appropriateness Information 
 
Kevin Tremble, owner of 81 Westervelt Avenue, indicated he wishes to replace a box gutter on wing 
of his home closest to street (gutter extends 18” off house).  Kevin supplied Photostat copies of six 
photographs including one from 1880.  They showed various items – gutter extending off house; a 
demolished small house; home of David & Sally Campbell near Tenafly Road & East Clinton; simple 
of box gutter fastened with stringers; Brooklyn Museum – sample of gutter on Schenk House; drawing 
by contractor +- 50 linear feet; 20 ounce copper extension.  The wood material is unspecified at this 
time, but will possibly be Spanish mahogany.  Kevin will look at the Benjamin Westervelt house in 
Cresskill for more determination.  Mario thought he’d seen wood box gutters, but Kevin has searched 
and couldn’t find any.  Kevin will put in C/A soon.  He also spoke to Glenn Ciponus of New Jersey 
Historic Trust. 
 
Huyler Park 
 
Chairman Wall asked about lovely rose bushes there, and should THPC seek landmark status for 
Huyler Park.  Huyler Park and West Railroad Avenue are in historic area, but not designated or 
protected by ordinance.  Mayor & Council relied on a councilman’s opinion and denied historic status 
several years ago.  Paul said why not merge Huyler Park, monument and historic Tenafly Railroad 
Station.   Mario opted for combining Huyler Park and railroad station.  Rita added owners of buildings 
on Railroad Avenue resisted designation.  Karen said Tenafly Railroad Station report by T.R. Brown 
included Huyler Park in her historic report, not the designation report.  Karen said park has cultural 
events; it is where Elizabeth Cady Stanton arrived and should be a protected area.  She too loves the 
roses, but they are overgrown, design is poor and need to be pruned.  Reno said he pruned the roses 
at Davis Johnson Park.  Dave said monument is sacred; it is nice to walk through and view the roses 
and evergreens.  Reno stated he was on the Green Team, and he’ll speak with Bob Culvert, 
volunteering to do the pruning, if asked.  Reno worked on the renovation of the bandstand.  Bob 
Beutel indicated his department would plant flowers, even though Reno and Alice Rigney, Borough 
Historian, said they’d do it.   
 
Dave indicated he had a CD of the report and resulting maintenance manual for the Tenafly Railroad 
Station restoration.  This is before the most recent renovations.  Kevin added he has (1) conservation, 
assessment and treatment CDs including recommendations.  There are also 1999 photographs of 
Teddy Roosevelt Monument.  (2) There are four Bergen County Historic Society blue markers in 
Borough of Tenafly; (3) Tenafly Guidelines dated 12/16/2011 and Tenafly Design Guidelines dated 
4/19/2012; (4) Marjorie Sewell Cautley Collection.  Dave asked if Kevin submitted an invoice for 



 3 
 

guidelines. 
 
Tenafly Historic Railroad Station 
 
Dave spoke about leaks in attic at railroad station.  Karen said she’d go with Dave and take 
photographs of the leaks.  Karen suggested an annual inspection event be made of all historic sites in 
Tenafly – Innes Road Gates, Railroad Station, T.R. Monument, etc.  Mike said railroad station 
definitely has to be inspected, and no drilling can be done into slate roof.  Paul suggested sending a 
note to Jewell Chin, Borough Administrator, that THPC spotted a leak.  Dave talked to Isaac at Café 
and said he’d come when it is raining to check on the leaks.  Kevin said a maintenance manual was 
given to Jewell and also another one since second renovation, indicating what all has to be done.  
There is also a maintenance manual for T.R. Monument.  Mike said it is up to HPC to monitor all 
historic spots and a definite date in October should be set for all to be inspected:  gates, monument, 
railroad station and signs.  Mario said a qualified roofer is needed to fix the slate roof. 
 
Dave asked what estimate of cost might be to hire Wesley Haynes.  Mike said hire the consultant, 
consultant does report on conditions at railroad station and then give report to Jewell.  Mike will call 
Wesley Haynes to inquire about hiring him to write a report on railroad station, listing attic leaks and 
other defects.  Karen added the report is needed to renegotiate lease which is up next year.  Dave 
asked Mike to say in an email that HPC voted to hire Wesley Haynes, Consultant, and HPC is 
confident it will be important to Borough in renegotiating lease of railroad station.  Rita asked Kevin for 
a guesstimate in cost for the report – Kevin thought about $2,500 just for plan. 
 
Mike will send email to Jewell indicating he is contacting Wesley Haynes, Preservation Consultant, to 
ask for a ballpark figure.  Karen will get information to Mike.  Kevin will get repair list to Mike also.  
Mike will call Wesley with list of defects and what he thinks it will cost. 
 
MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THPC TO HIRE WESLEY HAYNES AS CONSULTANT TO INSPECT 
AND DETERMINE AND REPORT ON CONDITION OF RAILROAD STATION AT A COST NOT TO 
EXCEED $1,000 MADE BY RENO DANESE; 2ND BY KAREN NEUS.  So approved. 
 
Oresko Green Sign 
 
Mario said there were many ideas and opinions on the proposed sign.  Franklin Casting is one firm 
he’s looking at and he also stopped at American Monument in Englewood, where they wanted to 
know what the budget was for the sign.  Mario thinks it will be $2,000 for the plaque and if considered, 
$2,000 for the rough stone to put the plaque on.  It is $500 just to do the etching.  which would include 
the monument and landscaping by a landscape designer.  Dave said he likes tall grass to be included.  
Discussion followed and it was suggested to take drawing of slanted pedestal with plaque to Mayor & 
Council asking if they want to hire an expert to come up proposal for 10-$15,000 monument.  Karen 
said a budget is needed from Mayor & Council.  Paul said he’d email Jewell in the morning asking 
how much money they could count on.  Dave said not to show all the choices before hiring an expert.  
Mario showed the members a plaque 24 x 28.  He said it would be about $10,000 for plaque and 
landscaping and to hire someone to finalize design. Karen said why not ask for $15,000, which would 
include the monument and landscaping by a landscape designer.  Dave suggested showing just one 
design with an estimate of 10-$12,000.  The sidewalk must be ADA compliant.  Dave wants to present 
the work at soonest work session along with Karen and Mario in attendance.  He will introduce Mario 
and the sample.  Everyone liked having Sgt. Oresko’s photo on plaque.  Rita likes Battle of Bulge 
being mentioned twice.  Kevin said professional designer would show possibilities; Medal of Honor 
would be in color. 
 
Atwood-Pond House – discussion will be postponed. 
 
 



 4 
 

Refurbishing of Historic Signs 
 
The sign at 20 Forest Road was taken down and shipped to the Ohio vendor for refurbishment.  The 
sign for 168 Serpentine will soon be ordered once the text is finished, and then both signs will be 
shipped together to Tenafly. 
 
Approval of Previous Minutes 
 
Motion to approve minutes of March 2014; May 2014; June 2014; November 2014 and December 
2014 made by Reno Danese; 2nd by Rita Heller.   
 
VOTE:  AYES/All Present Members 5)  Abstain:  Dave Wall 
 
Meeting adjourned at 10:30 P.M. 
 
     Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
     Deborah L. Alvarez, Transcriber/Secretary 
 
MINUTES APPROVED AT FEBRUARY 2015 MEETING 
 
 


